UNITED
NATIONS CEDAW

Convention on the Elimination _
of All Forms of Discrimination CENERAL
against Women

CEDAW C/ SR. 308
6 February 1996

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN
Fi fteenth session
SUVMMVARY RECORD OF THE 308t h MEETI NG

Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 2 February 1996, at 11 a.m

Chai rperson: M. CORTI

CONTENTS

AGENDA | TEM 5: | MPLEMENTATI ON OF ARTI CLE 21 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE
ELI M NATI ON OF ALL FORMS COF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnmitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
sessi on.

96- 80216 (E)



CEDAW C/ SK/ 308
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 11.50 a.m

AGENDA | TEM 5: | MPLEMENTATI ON OF ARTI CLE 21 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE
ELI M NATI ON OF ALL FORMS COF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN

Report of Wrking Group Il (CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG 11/ WP.1 and Add. 1 and 2 and
CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 12)

1. Ms. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-General) drew attention to

par agraphs 4 and 5 of docunent CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 12. The text of those

par agr aphs, whi ch woul d be incorporated in the final report of the Committee,
represented the outcone of two decisions taken in Wrking Goup Il and subnitted
to the Conmttee for consideration; paragraph 4 dealt w th general

recomendati ons on articles 7 and 8 of the Convention and paragraph 5 concerned
the draft programe for Habitat I1.

2. Ms. SCHOPP- SCHI LLI NG asked whet her the sections of the report contained in
docunents CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG 11 /WP.1 and Add.2 were to be left in the formof a
wor ki ng paper, rather than included in the final report of the Commttee. |If
so, there would be no need to discuss themin detail.

3. Ms. AQUIJ, speaking as Chairperson of Wirking Goup Il, said that the

Worki ng Group had conpleted its analysis of article 7 of the Convention, but had
not had tine to finalize general recommendations on it or to discuss article 8.
She therefore felt that the rel evant sections of the Wrking Goup's report
shoul d not formpart of the Conmttee's official report, but should be
distributed informally to all the menbers, in their working | anguages, so that
they could submt comrents and, if necessary, propose changes before the
Conmittee's next session.

4. She felt that paragraph 4 of docunment CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 12, which was to
be incorporated into the final report, should state clearly that the Wrking

G oup had based its deliberations on an original text drafted by Ms. Khan and
Ms. Garcia-Prince. She hoped that the many useful docunments provided by the
Secretariat would be marked with an asterisk in the definitive text and |isted
at the end of the report.

5. Ms. CARTWRI GHT supported the suggestion that the sections of the Wrking

G oup's report dealing with article 7 should take the form of an infornal

wor ki ng paper. Sections on tenporary speci al nmeasures and general

recomendati ons had yet to be witten and the text still needed careful editing,
whi ch she would try to carry out in the next few weeks. Furthernore, the
general reconmendation on article 7 would need to be tied in closely with
article 8, although that would be dealt with in a separate docunent.

6. Ms. GARCIA-PRINCE said that article 7 was of the utnost inportance for
bringi ng about a real change in the status of women in society and governnent.
The Conmittee nust therefore ensure that any discussion of technical problens
did not deprive the final text of its political force.




CEDAW C/ SK/ 308
Engl i sh
Page 3

7. The CHAI RPERSON said that since the Conmittee included political experts as
wel | as technical experts, the political aspects of article 7 would not be
over | ooked.

8. Ms. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said that it would be
necessary to amend paragraph 4 of docunent CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 12 by renovi ng
the reference to article 8 and adding a final sentence stating that the
Committee woul d al so take up a general recomendation on article 8.

9. The CHAI RPERSON, referring to document CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG |1/ WP. 1/ Add. 1, said
t hat when Working Group Il had realized that it would not have tinme to take up
the issue of the Habitat Il Conference, she had undertaken, with the help of

Ms. Khan, to draft the document in question. The draft Statenment of Principles
and Commitnments and d obal Plan of Action: The Habitat Agenda contai ned no
reference to wonen's right to housing, which was linked to many ot her aspects of
t he question of poverty; noreover, wonmen were anong the first victins of the
housi ng probl ens affecting so many peopl e throughout the world. O her hunan
rights treaty bodi es had prepared docunents naking their concerns known to the
Preparatory Committee for the Conference, which would be neeting the follow ng
week; she felt that CEDAW should do |ikew se. The Preparatory Comm ttee woul d,
of course, be free to accept or ignore the suggestions nade in docunent
CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG, | | / WP. 1/ Add. 1. She asked whether the Committee wi shed to retain
the docunment in its current formor to subnit it as a formal suggestion to the
Preparatory Committee. In any case, the docunent should be reflected in the
Committee's final report to show that the Conmittee had addressed the issue at
its current session.

10. Ms. AQUIJ said that the Commttee wel comed the Chairperson's initiative in
drafting document CEDAW C/ 1996/ W& 11/ WP. 1/ Add. 1. ldeally, the Chairperson would
be able to deliver a speech in person at the Habitat Il Conference but, in any
case, the docunment should be forwarded to the Preparatory Conmittee. |If the
docunent nust take the formof an official suggestion in order to be included in
the official documents of the Habitat Il Conference, she was certain that the
Conmittee woul d not hesitate to approve it as such

11. M. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-Ceneral) said that it was
difficult for any treaty body to bring about changes in a conference agenda.

She suggested that the Chairperson should convey the docunent to the Chairperson
of the Preparatory Committee for Habitat I1, although that woul d not guarantee
its inclusion in the Conference agenda, and that nmenbers of the Conmttee should
al so bring the docunment to the attention of their national delegations. Neither
of those actions woul d preclude the Chairperson fromincluding the points made
in the docunment in her own speech at the Conference, but she felt that it was
important to initiate as soon as possible the process of requesting inclusion of
the issue of wonmen's housing in the Habitat |l agenda.

12. M. JAVATE DE DI GS supported the suggestions nade by the representative of
the Secretary-General. She asked whether it would be possible to obtain a copy
of the Habitat Agenda, so that the Committee could suggest practical ways of

i ncluding the issue of wonen's housing in the official Conference docunents.
Ti me was of the essence, since the Preparatory Conmittee's session was about to
begi n.




CEDAW C/ SK/ 308
Engl i sh
Page 4

13. M. KHAN said that paragraph 10 of document CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG | 1/ WP. 1/ Add. 1
shoul d be anended. A new subparagraph (a) should be inserted, reading: "The
right of women to own, inherit, control and sustain tenure of |and on an equal
footing with men", and existing subparagraphs (a) to (g) should become (b)

to (h).

14. The CHAI RPERSON said she took it that the Commttee wi shed to adopt the
report of Wbrking Group Il as contained in docunents CEDAW C/ 1996/ W& 11/ WP. 1 and
Add. 1 and 2.

15. It was so deci ded.

16. M. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said that in
preparing document CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG | I/ WP. 1/ Add. 1, the Wirking G oup had used
only an English text. The docunent in its current formdid not include
anendnment s di scussed the previous day, but those would be included in the final
ver si on.

The neeting rose at 12.30 p. m




